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TRT1/2022/PVIGs/ Dialects Dictionary /2068

For “Request for Proposal (RFP) for Creation of Dictionary of Three Tribal Dialects™

[Tender ID: 2022_TRTIP_808124 1]

Date & Time: 24.06.2022 at 14:00 hours

Venue: Meeting held at Conference Hall, Tribal Research & Training Institute, Pune, 411001

Agenda: Pre-bid meeting for the tender: “Request for Proposal (RFP) for Creation of
Dictionary of Three Tribal Dialects.” (Tender ID; 2022 _TRTIP_808124_1

The following bidders were present at the pre-bid meeting:

1. Ave Maria publications 1384,Shukrwar Peth Pune.
2. Scion publications Pvt.Ltd.1159,Sadashiv Peth 3 rd floor Swajas House Pune -411030

3. Adinath Print Service Mulund (w) Mumbai 400080.
The pre-bid meeting was organized to address the queries raised by the bidders for

the said tender. This tender is For “Request for Proposal (RFP) for Creation of
Dictionary of Three Tribal Dialects.” The committee clarified the queries, point wise
raised by the bidders and the same is recorded. The queries received by above
bidders with Tender committee remarks are placed as below. The committee has also

decided that the pre-bid meeting minutes should be treated as part of the Tender
conditions and shall be binding to Bidders.
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Sr. ' Tender | Clauseno. | Query raised by the [ Clarification given for the query |
' No  Page ! bidder
' no. \ '
ST 3 4 5 T
B di‘.'i Page No. | Clause No. 3,3.1.3 | Which age group the This dictionary would be useful for all !
I 91 Scope of Work dictionary should be age group j
available? |
‘P 2, ‘ Page No. | Clause No 3,3.1.3 How many words should be | The words limit in the dictionary I
| | 32 Scope of Work there in the dictionary? would be determined by Tribal i
| Research and Training Institute,
‘ Pune.
3. Page Clause No 3,3.1.3 [s it recommended to Yes ,PVTG Dialects to Marathi |
No.32 | Scope of Work prepare 3 dictionary for 3 &English . '
. l PVTG languages '
| 4. PageNo | Clause No2 What is contract period? Contract period is up to 1 year from |
! | 17 2.2 Part II- Data the date of signing the contract.
i sheet (4)
5. | Page Clause No 3,3.1.3 How many pages the Within the limit of tender cost, the
‘ No.32 Scope of Work dictionary would be & pages limit ,color & form of the .:
‘ Whether it will be the Color | dictionary would be determined in l
\ printed or black & white Technical Evaluation by Tribal
l “ ! printed & what would be the | Research and Training Institute, 1
| | ‘ format? Pune. ‘
6. Page No i Clause No 3,3.1.3 How many copies the The dictionary would be of 1000 :
32 ' Scope of Work | dictionary would be? copies. ‘
| 7. | Page No ? Clause No 3,3.1.3 Who will collect data for the | The Awarded organization would be T
| 32 Scope of Work dictionary? collect data. i
| 8. | Page No I‘ Clause N0 3,3.1.3 | Will it be in digital form also | Yes. ]
lI ] 43 ' Scope of Work ? l

It was also decided that the queries received after the deadline as per tender & after pre-
bid meeting, shall not be considered for reply and e- tender bidding. The meeting ended with a

vote of thanks to the chair. b
Ml 208 \. :
(Rekha Kudmulwar) (Hans$dhwaj Sonawane)
Member Secretary Tender Committee Member, Fender COmmittee and
and Desk Officer (PVTG) Joint Director,
TRTI, Pune TRTI, Pune



